Dennigr, Robert

From: Dennig, Robert \/{\ \(ZAL

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 9:56 AM

To: Bettle, Jerome; Lee, Brian

Subject: FW: North Anna Seismic Issue Restart Action Plan
Attachments: North Anna Seismic Issue Restart Action Plan.docx
Importance: High

FYI
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Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 4:45 PM

To: Bailey, Stewart; Dennig, Robert; Casto, Greg; Mendiola, Anthony; Ulses, Anthony
Subject: FW: North Anna Seismic Issue Restart Action Plan

Importance: High

Please give me your comments, if any, by 9am tomorrow (Friday, September 16). Sorry for the short notice,
but it will be discussed and approved by LT in tomorrow’s meeting at 9:30a.

- Sher

SHER BAHADUR; DEPUTY DIRECTOR
NRR/DIVISION OF SAFETY SYSTEMS

US NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
301-4156-3283

sher.bahadur@nrc.gov

From: Khanna, Meena \(\Q/KL

Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2011 4:31 PM '

To: Giitter, Joseph; Howe, Allen; Hiland, Patrick; Wilson, George; Ruland, William; Bahadur, Sher; Evans, Michele;
Lubinski, John; Cheok, Michael; Lee, Samson; Holian, Brian; Galloway, Melanie; Brown, Frederick; Nelson, Robert;
McGinty, Tim; Helton, Shana

Cc: Roquecruz, Carla

- Subject: North Anna Seismic Issue Restart Action Plan

Attached is an the Action plan to address the North Anna NPP Restart. Pls note that this is a living document.
We are requesting LT review and comment. This will be discussed at tomorrow’s LT meeting..thanks.
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